Jones, Michael

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Matt,

info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

07 October 2022 07:59

‘Tanner, Matt’; Jones, Michael

RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required

High

Good morning, | did leave you a voicemail yesterday to which | had no reply, so presuming you are busy thought |
would follow up with a very quick email.

Please could you provide me with an update further to your meeting with your senior colleague on Wednesday
afternoon 5™ October at which you confirmed that you would be discussing our application for recovery.

Thank you for your help so far it is greatly appreciated, however, | cannot allow this to continue infinitely given the
length of time that this has continued and need to draw a conclusion urgently one way or the other.

To recap. Further to all previous correspondence and dialogue with yourself, | see no other issues now with our
application other than you potentially needing sight of the evidence of the obligation that the EA unequivocally
agreed at the last hearing, if you need us to add this to the WRP this can be done very quickly if you confirm that this
is what you require in order to obtain recovery and be granted a recovery permit.

| would be extremely grateful if you could reply today.

Kind regards,

Simon Nelson

Phone: 01264 726121 or 01264 357627

Mobile: 07920 100 120

Email: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Website: www.nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Confidentiality Note:

This message is intended for the named person above and may be confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.

If it has reached you by mistake please contact the sender on 01264 726121 and delete the message immediately.

From: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 October 2022 12:23

To: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk; 'Jones, Michael' <Michael.Jones2 @tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required
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